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. AN Part One
. ' ol : . by Mark Lanc
W*;a o © November 26, 1978
wt‘f 2 /omm dbn__
' On Friday morning, vacﬁber 17, 1978, at the request 'of Jim

Jones; head of the People's Temple, X met in Georgetown, Guyana, with
Congressman Leo Ryan of Califofnia and Don larris of NBC television
to discuss their visit to Jonestown. Before the sun set the next
day, Jones, Ryan and Yarris =--and almost one thousand others-~ were
dead, and X was lost in the impenctrable jungle of,Guyana, having
barcly escaped an assassination attémpt on ny life.

The events of the last wedks are so overwhelming and hoxxible
that it is difficult to rcmember that until September of this year -
two months ago =~ I had mever heard of Jin Jones ox the People's Temple.
At that timc Y was approached by Jones to represent the People's
Temple to file a rrccdom-of-lnfoxmatlon hct suit against the United
States CGovernment to discover and prcevent what Jones and his associates
assured e was harrassment of their peaceful, communal organizatioﬁ,
which had shortjy before established an agricultural community in
an isolated part of Guyana. In mid-September, at the urging of
Jones, Y spent two days at the Pcopla's Teomple Agricultuxal experiment
deep in the inferior of Guyana at a place Jones had named Jonestown.

What T observed during wmy brief visit was a collective made
up of approximately 1,000 Americans, struvggling Lo crcale a new life
for themselves on this fronticer. Jones himsel! gnvg the irpression
of being well=intentioned, bhut frthLéneﬂ. wnonQI snokae with him he

rachled, somewhat ineohorantly, from one subjoct to another. T also
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1otcd>that the ruling group of Joneatown was, like Jones himsclf,

whxte, mxddle-clao,, collegercducated and profgssiénal. The one
cxccptxon was Jones' adopted son, John Jones, who was black. Thg

vast majority of those who llved in Jonestown, pexhaps 80% of the
iphabitants, wexe black, working-class, poox and poorxly ecducated.

Many had subsisted in the:Uniggd States on Social Security payments

and many came from the ghettoes of San Francisco or fxom ﬁatts, in

Los Angeles. > ' ‘ . ‘ ‘ )

To comprehend fully the horror of the end of Joncstown,‘it is

1

imporéant=to understand Jonestown as it xeally was 'in thé weeks
before the‘massaére. IIt is necessary to xeject the temptation‘to '
reereate history to'explain the tragic end. X believed then, as X
5elieve now, that many of :the residents of Jonestown would h§ve

resistéd all efforts to force them to return to the U.S. While it

is now,abundantly clecaxr that those who wanted tq leave were, in

ost cases, not pcrmitted to do so, it appcars to be true that many
did not wish to lecave. Some were hostéggs} but many impoéed the

captivity upon themselves. The mass media has "explained' ‘this .

social phcnomenon by aqsertxng Lhat Jones exexciscd hypnotic control

over the mxnda of thesc M"cultists.' r As with all half truths, such
an explanation is at best deceptive. | '

There is also another side, anothexr truth. An elderly black
voran told me in Scptember, 1978, that wvhen shc'lived in Watts she .
vas afraid to leave her house at night, venturing out once a week
during bright sunlight to shop fox nccessities; * She was a captive‘--

' 2
in hor corrmunity in America. Another’'Jonestown resident, suffering

from erippling arthritis, @73 was unable to sccure decent medical




treatment ‘at- the cl,i. in his neighborhood'. ‘ acstown he
x;écivbd excellent and continual medical care. A young black woman
tald,ﬁe that hex two children would likely be narcotics addicts or

vorsc if they remained any longer in Watts. Even if hex children
) in watts 7
were persuaded ‘to graduate from high school, they would probably be

£antiéﬁally illiterate. éhe spoke with pride of the excellent school
system developed in Jonestown, wiich her children attended. - She was

equally pxoud of the adult cducation pxogram in which she and

hundreds of others wexe learning to read and wxite Russian.

After returning to the U.S., I met with | | |

In Jonestown she

<

scemed tense and nervous. " When I met her later in

she seened no

more relaxed. On the rare occasions when we werxe alone, she indicated

‘that there was much I did not know about ‘the People's Temple and bé
N b7C

Jonestown,

she told me the real histoxy of

People's Temple and Jonestown.
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Jones was desperate as, it appcared possible that his flock
i J¢ b6
. : b7C
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might mot Survive. In addition, .he had become physically ill. He
- l’(;n«( ¢ ‘€¢ . <L .‘g .
suffexed fxom convulsions, believismg that somcone might:be- tampering
with his 'food. Jones planned, he told me, to move the entire group
to the Soviet Union; he was' awarc how embaxrassing a situation for
the U.S. Government such a move would be and that some intelligence
. agencies might wish to forestall it. He wondexed whethéxr any of his
closc advisors were working fox .Amexican intcllicence agencies. He

then asked me to file applications under the Freedom-of-Infoxrmation

B

Act to detexmine the dcgfee gf penctration by American éntelligcnce
of the Peop}e's Tenmple in Sanbrancisco and the Jonéstown project.
Many of those in Jonestown, however unhappy with a pioneexr life

that meant poor food, crowded housiné conditions and long woxking
hours, nevertheiess§wou1d.hot return to the Uniteé States. Many of
the residents strongly resented being subjected to dictatorial powerx
of onc man and his iong and frequent rambling speeches, some of
which went into the farly houxs of the norning and at all of which
attendance was compuisory. Fox most of:tﬁose in»Jonéstown, the
lSovict Unjion was seen as a panacea. When Russian language courses.
wexe made aQﬁilable, hundreds of adults and children voluntaxily |
signed up, even thOUgh'ié neant aadiﬁipnal hours of study following

Jong hours of woxk.

When it scemed that X might retuxn to Jonestown during

Novenber, X asked

b6
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Charxles Garry, the=attornéy for the Peopie's Temple, was widely
quoted by the ncws media in his claim that neithexr he noxr others on
‘the fatal trip were awarc of -the potential for violence in . Jofnitown.
Such assextions are belied, by the facts. On October 6, 1977 some
eleven nonths before X had evef heaxrd of Jimeones,\the People's Tenple
or Jonestown, Charles Garxrxy was, on three separate occasions, in
intcrnational‘radio communication with Jim Jones. On that ég?ésé@np
Jénes'threatoned-to comeit suicide after muxderxing al; of the five hundred
Amexicans then residing in Jonestown. Gaxxy begged Jones not to take
Shph action. Garry &fave%eazﬁggmnoméhe—§ws* to locate the Deputy
Prime Minister of Guyana, who was then in America, in an effort to

forestall the massacrec. Public figures on the Left in Mmerxica,

'
M )

including Angela Davis, luey Newton and Dennis Banks of the Amerxican
Indian Movement, we%e asked to broadcast, and then did broadcast, by
radio to Jonestown éo dissuade Jones from his plan of mass homicide.
These events, of course, wére known to the American intelligence
. ' fodeanl Commupicaiens Conrirss
oxganizations, to the State Department, to the@CG and to those
activists who had been with Jones and who, by 1978, strongly ooposcd
his operxation. |

On June 2?, 1978, James Cobb, Jr. filed a complaint against
the People's Temple and Jim Jones in the Superior Court of the State
of California in San Francisco in which he statcé undex oath that
on March }4,'1978,'Jones and the People's Temple “publighed an open
letter threatening an act of mass murder of the ferbexs of People's

Temple under the control of defendant Jones in Joncstown, Guyana."
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'(;112;6 swoxc ‘in th complaint that on Apri.lii, 1978, the Peovle's

Cébb
;émplé published a press xelease which "CXplai?cd" the "decision to
‘éie"';s "the unanimous vote of the collective cormunity here in
G;yana." That information.waslsubSGQUently made available to the
State Dcpartmeﬁf, evexy membexr of the U.S. Senate and the gousc of
Representatives and to the Ameri.can intelligence orghnizaﬁions.

After the massacxe, Ganr§ and othexs associated with the People's
Templelassertedﬁthat they had never known ‘that anyone in Jonestown
had any weapons. Howevex, on Junc 22, 1978, the Santa Rosa Press
Dcmocfat.rep&rtea that at a press confexence, Charles Garxy “claimed
credit for the elaborate secuxity system at the Temple's jungle
outpost in Guyana.® The article also quéted Gaxxy as saying that he
"encouraged them ITemple oﬁﬁiéials] to get weapons." When Gaxxy was
asked at the press confexence if he knew where the weapons camc
fxom, he responded, "No, I didn't, X did not inéuire. I assume they
bought them somewhere like people do in‘this country.". Even prior to
that dcc;aration by Gaxxy, beborah Lay;on,fwho had been a’trusted
Pemple. functionary in Ja@nstown, had told the press that the Jonestouwn
area was patroléd by two rings of guards who have access to be@wegn
200 to 300 fiflcs, 25 pistols and a homemade bazooka. This

information and much morxe appearcd in an 88-page article written for

the National Enquirex by Gordon Lindsay, a Los Anagcles investigative

xeporter. Generoso Pope, the publisher of the Inquirer, was $o

anazed by the bizarre allegations that he submitted the article to

a contact of ‘his in the U.S. State hepartment. X héve been told that
Pope was informed by the State Department that People's Tenmple was an
peaceful, pastoral comnmunity and that the article contained untrue

\
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a,llegati’oi)s.' Pope (.’ ncd to publish the :'xrt.
: When I first became involved with the People's Temple X had no
ggowlcdge of any of thiS‘informatiop. In my initial two-day visit
to Jonestown I was unable to pgo&e deepyy'into the legitimacy of
the operation inh Guyana or in the United States. Before my second
tiip X had learned much of'thertruth about Jones and the Té@ple. But
at that point X felt X could ndt abandon those hundreds of people
who werxe in great danger. Whatever the risk to my safety, I had to
make evexy effort within ny power to prevent what appeared Lo be an
impending catastroohe Xf X was not able to delay ‘the tr;p by
Congressman Ryan and the othexs, which X gr;ed to do, X felt that ny

presence with them might reduce the possibility of violence. '

bé
b7C

‘told ne the bizarre

history of the People's Temple.




bood

lad that happericed, |

|would be in the numbex of those in

Jart onc - Pare ninc

what Jim Jones and The New York Times called a mass suicide.

.y
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Part Two '
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By Maxk Lanc
. November 26, 1978

buring the first days of Novembex, I received a messége>from
Jim Jones that had been transmitted by private code and Moxse Code
.froﬁ Jonestown, Guyana, through .intexnational radio to the San
Francisco headquarters of the Pecople's Temple and ‘then by telephone

4
to me. Jones informed me that Congressman Leo Ryan of San Mateo,

California, had written to him stating that he was investigating
charoes against Jonestown, ?%c charges had been filed by Tim Stoen,

a formexr Pcople's Temple lawyer and Jone° confxdant -Stoen had
Qrganzzed the Concexned Relatives. This group, while it repxesented
the genuine and.legiﬁimate'concerns Qf Lz frightenea fanily membexs,
wvas created and used by Stoen as a weapqﬁ in his cffort to destroy
the ?eop)e's Temple rovement and -the settlemené in Jonestown.
Prevxously Jones had tolad me that Stoen had been a government-connccted i
leading anti--communist who for some rcasong’not undexstood by Jones,
had decided to attach hlmse}f‘to Jones and the Temple. Stoenﬁ’w 1S an
advisox to Jones for“(g to'té}'f?!;ears. Varjous insiders told me that

\ ' (A}.I.
Stocn was oftan the most militant advisor to Jones and—thot~ire often

counseled him to take guestionable .ceusaes—of action.

:
4

Joncs urged me to contact Ryan to try to postponc the Congressional

visit so that plans for the cormmunc's move to the Soviet Union might
N . . )

procecd unimpaired. .

I cadled Rep. Ryan's San lateo office. The next day, Jim

} Schollaert, who sexved as a staff menmber of the XInternational Relations
| )

R




Conmit,tege of the Hou’, seturned nmy call. X 'tc‘ im ‘that Jones dig
A . » , ‘
not wish to reccive Congressman Ryan on November 14 and that Jones

wanted me Lo be present xf Ryan s trip took place. I pointed out ‘that
X was oblxgated to rgprescnt James Parl Ray before the Select Committee

on Assassinations of the uouse of chreocntatxves on November 16, and
that I could not be in Jonegtown on the l4th and Uashxngton on the

morning of the 16th. IX asked the Congressman to consxder outting

off his visit fox two ox three weeks so that propex plans could be

made to recgive him ahd so that I could be prescné at that occasion..
sﬁbseéuently, Schollaert told me 'that the Coﬁgresswan had decided

to visit Guyana on the 14th and that he was going to attempt to

enter Jonestown during that week whethexr he was invited or'ﬁot. He

said thaé undeg those circumstances  the Congressman under tood that

he might be tuxned away aé the gate. Snbaeguﬁntls L;'?ééﬁivea a
telephone call»fromiDon‘Harris of NBC television. Some weeks beforxe,

Harris and X had wo\ked together on an NBC television sexics on .the

aésassination of Dr] MartinkLuther King: Haxrxis khew me as a
detexmined advocate for my client's cause dn that instance. He said

“that he had‘hegrd pany seriou; charges that had been made againstJ
Jonestown and the Pcople's Tenmple.

Harris said, "Mark, who are the good guys in this stoxy?" I
told him that there might be no good guys, but that the story was
far more complicated than it seemed. X told him therxe weré some
positive agpccts to Joncstown put that there were some véry, vexy
severe problewﬂ i to)d him I was afraid that the situation might
be cracerbated if - Joncs and his advisgrs, who alecady sufferxed f{rom

a fortress mentality, felt that they were undeyr seige by the congress

and the news media. Narris said that he was detexmined to accompany

L2 T N [T [y - Yo VY
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)--~Congrcssn~an ny' . :
' b6

ke X tried to puzzle the matter through and sought the advice of b7C

and otherscolleagues. I was committed to doing cverxything

in my powér to help bring about the liberation of those in Jonestoun
who wanted to leave. I was hopeful that a cautious inquixy by a
sympathetic Congressman and’ the presence of the news media might
help to intxoduce some ref&rmsﬁdesired by those who opted to remain
in Jonestown. At the same time, X was worxried that alc0nfroﬁtation
with Jones, who was both physically and mentally ill, might result

An tragedy. I knew also that there was littie I knew about Jonestown
that the Congxessman and the news media had not already learned In
fact, there was much that Congressman Ryan and Don Harxrxis, mho;r;ad
direct acces to Tim Stoen, Dzborah Blakey and others who had been

to Jonestown, knew about the situation there of whxch I was uninfoxmed.

l M/L
Congressman Ryan's officeyinformed me that he would not be

|
accompanied by membexs of the Concerned Relatives. However, X
leaxrned £fxom Harris%that Ryan was accbmpanied to Geoxgetown by the

L ' S ) >
news media and many of the members of the Concerned Relatives.

9} Then fhe House Select Committee on Assassinations announced that

it would mot pexrmit James Earl Ray to testify. Ray was to be denied -
an oppoxtunity to answex the charges yhich had been made against
him beforce the Congressional inquisition. As a result, I was free to
travel to Guyana.

Jim Jones urged me immediately Eg neet with Congressman Ryan,
who was alrcaéy inGeorgetown. Charxles Garxry, the attoxney for the
?cople's Temple, and X were accémpanicd )% sharOn Amos, a People's

Tenple member, when we met with Congressman Ryan at the Pegasus Hotel

Part. two - Page three - Yage 12




in Geobrgetown on I-‘ri" moxning. = Ryan was accowanied by two aides,

Jim Sépollqcrt and Jackic Spierer, a lawyex on his personal staff.
X .infoxmed Congressman Ryan that Jim Jones was 3111 and that this
wés the least propitious occasion upoﬁ which to meet him. It secmed
to me that ‘the Congxessman doubted the accuracy of my statements.

"Ryan told me that he and the Amexican Embassy had arrangcd for
~an 18-scat planc to fly from Ccorgetown to the Port Kaituma airstrip
located sceveral miles from Jonestown. He said that he had reserved
two seats on ‘the plane, one for me and one forx Charles Garry. When

I\asked hin who else would be on the plane he responded gpat there
would be severxal nembers of the news media and some members of the
Concexrned Relatives. I pointed out that this was a violation of the
commitment th%ﬁ Schollaért had made to me, in which he stated that
the news media and the Concerned Relatives would not be present. X
further told hinm that the delegation which had becn dcvelopea by
Congressman Ryan might be confrontat;onal in nature and- would at
the vexy best be countexproductive. I asked him to put off the
trip ?or'at least é}}hours so that I could comtunicate with Jim
Jones and txy to calm the community thexe beforelthe planc arrxived.
Ryan said that no commitment had been violated but that the siﬁéatioﬂ
had changed. He said that since he had secured a largerx plane'than
he had planned, he was selling tickets on the plane to the.ncws
media and to the Concerncd Relatives in ordex to cover cxpenses, as
Congress would be angerxed by a bill for'all.oigﬁteon scats. X told
him that X tnought that that approach mightééeopardize his entire
inquiry. * lle said he was leaving within minutes fromtthe airport and .’

..
that Mx. Carry and 1 could ¢ither accompany bhim oxr stay hebind.
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“J plgaéed with him at least to postpone tNc trip for two hours
wy that I might 'make radio contact with.Jim J¢nes and inform him of
the new circumstances in oxdex to allc%ﬂﬁte the terrible anxicty which
nivght be prescnt when the group arri&ed unannounced. At fixst he
;ctuood to postpone the txip.for two hours; finally he agreea

X returned to the Pcople's Temole office in Georgetown and

pade inmediate contact with Jim Jones by radio. X tried both to calm
hin and to tell him who woéld be visiting Jonestown. He was very
much agitatedfand declared that he would ncver allow that groeup into
Jonestown. I told him that X undexstood his fecelings but that I—feit
there were so many positive aspects &i the Jonestown community that
it would be worxthwhile for the Amexican people to leaxn of the
expeximent there and thatjif'ihe project could he seen by Americans,
flaws and all, therxe nmight be drgenuine sympathy fér the struggles of
the people in Jonestown. He seemed un;mpre sed and nexvous. X told
him that tﬁe alternative wou}d be a well—publicized scene of the
xelatives and the Congressman being turned away at the gaée,and that
this might well result in Congrdssional hearings being held by the,

Committee. Both Charles Garxy and X told him that if he viewed;ﬁhe'

“‘ﬂh‘.l.’ AR A B8 LR S SRR W
w-‘.-\-“

n»e«t(as positive exper;cncgsy@he.ég;nzng up of the community to
M"‘b‘"‘- L AN ‘.?\,m"

the outside worldf xt would in. fact, become a DOSlLlVO event.
Jenes finally agreed to allow the delegation to entexr Jonestown.

)
On the plane I sat next to Fharlco Xrausé of the Washington

Pruls e appearcd to he totally unxnformcd of the charges against
itr Jdonestovn community.
Bany of the charges had been published in sfagazines and news-

JUrsound many of them were a matter of public record in sworn
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complainté and avffi&itzs submitted to v’ar’ious‘urts and lawsuits then
\ . . .

pending against the Pcople's Temple and Jim Jones. New West, the

santa Rosa Press Democrat, the San Francisco Chronicle, the San

Francisco Examiner and various small publications in Califoxnia had

ppblished numerous axticles and stories dealing with the horrors of
Joncsto&n. Charles Gaxry’himéelf.had been quoted in the—C;lifbrnia
press as having said that thexe were guns in Joﬁestown, and Debhorxah
Blakey{ a formexr leader of the Jonestown community, had talked of
‘therlgrge numbg; of auntomatic weapons that were -there. I believed

tﬁen, as ‘I believe now, -that the Washington Post was cximinally

negligent for sending a xeporter to that scene without briefing him
about the préblems which might lie aﬁead. Krausg'askedlme if X
thought that afl of the people in Jonestown wexe content to remain
therxe. I told him that I égggégé that 90% of those there would not
wish to return ﬁome; Ile looked at me with concexn aﬁé asked if X
'méént that perhaps %0% of those were being held th}re against theix
wishes. X told himitgat he was an investigative reporter and that
he had the obligation to raise those questions in Jonestown with
the people who were there. He said that my tone indicated to him
that there werxe problcms'aheaa and that he was surérisgd that I was
so‘critical of my own client's causc.

The pilot announced that he could not land the craft at the
airstxiyp ip Port Kaituma becausc the dirt appegred to be too éoft and
too wet. We circled over Jonestown and for some xcason the pilot
changed his mind and decided to) attempt a landing. We landed without

incident and then found ourselves surrounded by @ numbex of very

grir-looking nen frow People's Temple. They were led by Johnny Jones,
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the z;&iogit'ed son of -‘ Jones. One of the men ‘ricd a weapon.
'i&tefil lchrncd-that‘thc man with the rifle was a Port Kaituma police
&fficér} but since he was .dressed in a short sleeve shixt -and slacks,
he had apécared to be a member of the People's Temple welcoming team.
Johnny Joncs announced in g‘firm and angxy voice that "only Lane and
Garxy come ahead; the restiﬁtay here." Then to me JohwyJones said,
"I want you to oxder those peo;lc back onto the plane.g X told him
that X:had never previousiy oxdexed a' Congxessman to do anythiﬁg ang
reminded him that the airstrip was public property not owned by
People's Tempie. I also said that it was vexy hot on 'the plane while
it was on the ground and that it would be a ‘terxxible exxor to try
to.ﬁerd the invited guests, albeit reluctantly invited, back onto
the plane. Gaxxry and X énteféd a large heavy truck and wefe being
driven towaxd the mﬁddy'bumpy xoad to Jonestown just seven miles away.
After we had travelqd~perhaps one mile, we‘wére nmet by a tractor
driven by People's %emple personnel. Harrieé Tropé, a &oqng, xecent
graduate of law schq‘l and a trusted a@yis;r to Jim Jones, leaped

|
from the tractor, ran up to Johnny Jones and said, "There are new

orxdexs.” The Congressman, his aides and Dwyer can ¢ome alony with
A - gs Deputy Clicf, of Meission ) :
- + U L

Lane and Garry." YDwyexr was employed. at The U.S. Embassy and he too

was on the plane. It was impossible to turn thé truck around because
of the condition of the xroad, so we backed up nost éf the way to

the airstrip. At that point we were joined in the txuck by ‘
Congresémaﬁ Ryan, his aide Uackié Spedirer and Dwyer. It became clear
that Jim Jones had not been informed that an officer from the Ministry
of Information of Guyana had also been on the plane and he was

added to the group permitiecd to onter aonestownﬂ“whcn we arrived

at Jonestown, X introduced Congxessman Ryan and the other guests -to




-
+

» * £
- -
4 '

Marceline Jonesiwho was man‘ricd to Jim Jones. Qe offered to ‘take
(hc group on a tour of the school, nursery and health center. Congressmar:

. »

Ryan gracxouoly decllncd saying ‘that he would like to take the tour
'1ntor, but would now likc to visit with some people whose names he
Kad in his attache case. ‘I walked with him and Jackie Speirxexr to a
tablexin the open aix community center and asked Harrxiet Trobp to
arrange for the Congressman and his ‘aide to meet with those on his
list. :There wexe seven names on the first-list which Congressman
Ryan produced; gﬁg-last name on the lzst was Gene Cha;kxn. Chaikin
‘was not part of the greetxng party, whzch caused nme great consternatlon.
I never did see Chaikin that day or the‘nexél'ané it was only laterx
that I was informed that his body was foUnq among the other victims
of the massacré.

When the Congrxessman wis scttled and his inquiry‘under way, X
asked the pexrson in charge of the radio xroom, which serycd as @he
office at Jonestown, if I could s;eak with Jim Jfnes at once. I vas
jmmediately handgd a telephone.. Jones, who was in his cabin, began
ithe conversation by saying, "This is just terrible. It is a texribleé

¥ 4
‘

thing. We're being invaded. They're trying to create an incident
¢ ; Y g :

to keep us from moving to Russia.” X said that I did npot think that

that was Congressman Ryan's intention, but that ceven if it were,

*

as long as we wexe all calm, relaxed and open,’there need be no
incident. Jones said, "Wait till you talk to Tim Carter.. He'll .
tell you what Stoen is planning." X told Jim that the xelatives and

the ncws nedia were being kept wa:l;ng in the hot sun at the axrstr;p

doun the road. X urged him to pCINJL thon to va%}t, helieving. that

B

x

4
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the presence of ‘the new. media might provide addi. onal security for

4

Congréssman Ryan. Jones said, "You mean you want all of them in
3

o,

hexe?" Again, X was conflicted. I was hopxng for a modest re)a/atzon

:

of the conditions 4in ordex to best serve the interests of the abmost
one thousand Americéns who @ere there. (In the preceding year
agprbxiﬁately 500 new settléts had arrived.) Yet, X was frightened
of the éossibility of a confrontation. I knew that Gordon Lindsay,
who was known ‘to Jim Jones as the author oﬁ the article written for . ‘
the Enquircx attacking Jonestown, was present on the plane. I thought
his presence in Joncstown would, in and of itself, constitute a
provocation. T was also concerncd for Lindsay's séféty. 1 suggested
that everyonc at the airstrip be permitted to enter Jonestown with
tﬁe.eXCeption of Goxdon ‘Lindsay. Jones agreed to the suggestion and
informea Johnny to send the txuck for evexyone except Lindsay.

Ryan scemed acnuznely 1mprcsocd with his meetxngs with many
Jonestown rxesidents. MNe kept producing additional slips from his
attache” case with tﬁe n#mes of other residents to whom he wished to
talk. In most caseo, the individuals were found and gave alo’;ng

accounts of their days at Jonestown. ‘

When the media personnel and the follr xelatives of the Jonestown

residents arxrxived early that evening, the tension mounted. Dinner

was sexved fox the guests in the community center and a marvelous
program of music, singing and dancing{was presented by many oé the
Jonestown xesidents. Congressman Ryaﬁ'was called upon to speak and
he said that although he had heard some complaints against the
conmunmity,_he hdd spoken with many people since his arrival ang

that they had told him thal Jonestown was the bcséﬁthing that had

evexr happened in their lives.  There seemed to he an immediate .and
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s;’)ozxtdixéoﬁs 'rcsponse.qé pecople xose to ‘theixr f(% and gave the
Congressman a déafcning and prolonged ovation. JDon Harrxis saw little
of the performances that evening. A tall and strikingly good iooking
man, his jungle outf{it appecarcd to have been tailoxed at Brooks
Brothers. He wés a finc, harhuworking, serious reporter and in
Jones€0wn he stood out as a media star. Later, I learned fIOm him
\thét during the performance helﬁalked slowly aro&nd‘thé pexinetexr so
that aﬁyone who wished to meet with him alone and to express a
desire to leave would be able to do so.

Aftex 'the performances ended and some of the'gucsts‘had retired,
Tim Carter, a militant supportex of the Temple, the man who had'run
the Georgetown office when I was there in September, told me that
he had infiltraéea the Cogbefnea Relatives group in San Francisco.
He said that Tim Stoen had told him that they had formed a “"Traitor's
Cormittee,” and that it was the purpose of this éommitteg to destroy
Jonestown. Carter said that Stoen said that if one person could be
persuaded to leave Jonestown with Congxcsshan Ryan that‘t#e entixe
community'would be destroyed. ;As Carter spoke to me at the community
center, bon Haréis walked quietly through the muddy streets of

Jonestown.

The next day X was to discover that two péople hﬁd approached
Haxris and asked him to make arrangements for theif exit. It is
cleax now that this cxchange had been caxefully observed. X ﬁave
no doubt now that at that moment Don Hanxis'ldeath warxant had been

sealed.
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by Marxk Lane 7
c Novembexr 26, 1978

fEarly Saturday moxning, qéckie Spiererf Rep. Ryan's staff
attorney, began the day by -examining the QOmmunity kitchen facilities.
Ryan returned to his post at a table in the oben aix community center,
a strugturc compxised of a laxge tin xoof held Aloft by wooden poles.
Helcontinued to interview sclected rcsidgnts. Soon Don Haxris told
ne that two:peopleihad decided to leave. Dwyer, of the American
Eﬁbassy, asked if their passports could be made available so that
‘they could retufﬁ to the United Sp&te;. The tension rounted among

| .
4

the membexrs of the rPling g%EEEL/fQEt, for most of the residenfﬁj:>

) oo -
the loss of two residents was not a matter fox concern. / Indecd,

p———

- e st 1

the better the relationship between the Congressmaﬁ and the Jonestown

people, the more panicked and hostile became the lcadexs 5fvthe

community. ¢
\““"‘"'‘-',-*--\-«---on-)”"""S=> ¢ ! T 73

sarly in the afternoon, Charles Kraus®@ of the Washind Post

approached a large building, designated as Jane Piﬁtﬁan Gardens. He
knocked on the door and said he wanted to intexrview the people on
the inside. The door was not opened and a voice from the {nsiae
said’thgt\qo onc there wanted to be iﬁtorviewéa.‘ Somo.oftho Cher
menbers of the'prcs§ corps rushed over to that building. A runox’
gquickly circu!atcd among the reporters that people were being held
hostage in that building to prevent their speakily freely to

representatives of the nedia and the governuent. Xrausl ¥ persistence
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iwas viéwcd as‘addclibcratcAprbvocatioh by -Johnny Jones' and others
‘associgted with ‘the leadership. Johnny- Jones..said, "Thesc are:
ééoplday homcs{,you'ﬁavé no xight to -insist upon looking into .their
homes and interviewing them if"ihex do not wish to see you.":  Krausg,
who has a~)ow;key*manner;fiémainga at the~door}‘%tﬁtihg’that_he,wouidi

like to talk to the<residents,ulgg the time X axrivcdhon_the scene,

a pumbex of othex xeporters, inéludingAReitermanAof’the_San Francisco

Examiner, wexe already there. Johnny Jones was vehement in condemning.

the media for-insensitively probing into private homes whexe they

wexe not invited. X explained his position to the‘media}lana the
media's position to him; in.an-effort to alleviate the strain. At
that point\Reitcrman said that if X was permitted to enter to ask
‘the people if they wanted to be 1nterv;ewed and they decllned, he
would be satisfied. Johnny Jones agreed to that proposal X knocked
on the doox, identifying myself, and asked if X :could come in for \
a moment. ? woman's voice saiqd, "Qf‘codisc, Maxk, you're.always
welcome " ‘J:ny eldcrly black womén were lying in bed some Wé:ev
ocwxng, sqme wexeirestxng. I walked around the xoom an@ asked_eacﬁ
6f'those present if she wanted to talk to the news media_andfcaﬁh
declined. I told Rzlterman what I had done ;nd he seemed sat;sf;cd
Krxaus§', ‘however,, was pexsistent and wanted to know vhy he was not
allowed to entex. I told John Jones that I thought that altuough
the room was terribly crowdcd.with'doﬁble bqus (it.rcmiﬁded me of
the hold of a. slave ship, an impression which I did not sharxe with
hin), it.&ou}é berbettégﬁgor‘the media to enter ind sce ?hc people.

He reluctantldy agreed and xepresentatives of ihe news media toured

the house
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' ;n retro.,pect , is d).ffxcult to know wh‘ specz.fa.c event,
'15 any, provoPod Lhc massacre ‘Pexhaps this one was the turning
‘poznt. Moxe likely, this strain hclped cxeate ‘the. atmosphere in
‘which the Paxks' family departure was scen to be the provocat;on.

. The leading. group in Jonestown was frantic with :the rumor' that )
a whole:familyxoﬁ'six hgdwoptggﬁtd leave. Congressman Ryan told me
that the Parks family had decided to leave .Jonestown. He‘told me
also that Jim Jones should not sce this departure as a:reflection~
upon the community since people move from one countxy to “nther and
—couples divorce. Don Harrxis told me that he beliceved that if 1200
had originally founded Jonestown and 60% of ‘them-were ieft'iWo_Yeaxs
jater, he would consider the project a xesounding success. I
related this information to Jim Jones, bubt he was' cold -and untesponsive.
It secmed to me-he heard little of what I said. Jones walked over
to the membexs of t%e’?arPs family. He told them that they could
lecave at any ‘time, but #f they chose this occasion to Jeave, they
would be lining uo thh the U.S. Governmcnt against the pcople of
Jonestown. Ie sald that their deparxturc at this time thh the
Amexican Embassy and ‘a membex of the Congress would be seen as a
victoxy for Tim Stocnvagéinst SocialiSmi He Urgod'them to stay
just a short while longer and ‘said that they could leave any time
they wished in the days ahead. Two of the youngrgixls in the family
began to cxy. The son—xn—law began to resist Jonc ;' blandishments.

Ryan, who was. clooc onouqh to observe but not close enough
to hear the convcrsation, spoke. to me. "Jim Jones. 1s the genius
who built this nlace and it has many positive aspects. He is

Jonestown's greatest benefactoyr.™ And then he added, "But he is

also its greatest chemy. Jlis desire for absolutc power can destrxoy




L"his pla(:c. ‘He dema‘, too much." I was str'uc.)y the objectivity and

-,

aéburaéy of Ryan's asscssment. A s
* '»hore than' an ‘houx éfteé Johes*begdn his conversation with«the:
Parks family, he asked me to join the discussion. He said, "Maxk, they
have dcgided to stay, but they want you to do something for Lhem."

J{m looked exhauétedrbut somewhat victorious as he walked away. Dale
Parks spoke to me. “"We are willing to stay another week if you will
give us a lettexr in which you perSonally guarantee that we will be
allowed to leave in one’week; Will you give us such a letter?"

I replied that Y would gladly give them such a letter but that I
thought it would be valuecless. i said, "If you're free to leave at

any time, the letter adds nothing. On the othex hand, if you are not
free to leave, the letter signed Ey me will not get you out of hexe."

X told them that I would not be thexe a week from that day and that

even if T were that I could not guarantee their ability to lcave.

I suggested that Dwyer of the Amexican EFmbassy might be able to help.

5=

We called bwyexr to the group and I briefgd“him gg the circumstances.
He said, "Oh yes,“I can axxange this wheh I come back in threes months.
6ne of the merbers of the family said, Jghree months? I will not
wait three months.™ Dale Parks and his father bothflo?ked at me and
said, "What can we‘do, what should we do?" I said to the family, "If
you really want to leave, then leave now." T looked up to see Jim
Jones looking directly at mé. He dlooked at me difforen;ly than he
had cver lookcd|beforc. T did not éxperience a fully comfortable'moment
in Jonestown thercafter. |

A few minutes later Don Harris told me thafy he discovered
something of Lhe greatest importance -that he wantcd to share with

me. e urged me to remind him to give me that information just before
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l'uc ’lc‘ft', ‘that it wa:,.mportant fox :'ny safoty t’:ave it. As X was
qhatténg with Léo Rydn and Karen'Layton, a-young nan -brushed past 44
dpd»appnoqched the Congressman‘and said, "I wiéh to make a declaration.”
Rép. Ryan began to arrangc-ﬁor the départuﬁﬁ of Larxy Layton. As
they sat thexe talking X could not know that within two hoprs Larxy
|
Layton would be charged with the murdexr of Congxessman Ryan, nox
could J suspect that Dale Park;, whose releasevﬁrom Jonestown X had
just arranged, was to disaxm .Larxy Layton at the Port Kaituma
axrstrzp aftcr my f£riend Don Barxis, Leo Ryan and three others wexe
nurdered there.

Karen' Layton -secomed astonished that hexr husband was planning
to leave. She said, ""Laxry, are you leaving? Why are you leaving?
Why haven't you told me aboutlthis?“ He didn't answex her.. He
signed ‘the papers that wexe before him and walked away silently.

IOl S AR

As Ryan Lulkcu to me dboﬁgutﬁgj&f: @éyfgé fanmilices being split
apart, a tall, poweéful man appxoached Ryan frxom the reér, placed
Iovwarm around-ﬁ%gﬁthroat and held him, in a headlock,whxlc he placed
a hunting knife with a serrated edgce on the CongressMan's chest. As
he grabbed him'in a headlock he said, "You moﬁher fuckeg;,x'm going’

, /jtlff’/ 4 . )
" Ryanbihoaahe the man was jokan,aadur@ said, "Okay,

to ki)l you.
that's enough fooling around, you can let go now." At that moment
Ryan saw the knife for the first time and his manner changed. I
reached 4n with my :ight_hand and placed‘my thumb‘under the ass§ilant's
wrist and began to upply pressure to move the hand which held the |
knife away from Leo Ryan's chest. Scvexal people crowded behind

the asgaildlant and grabbed him in a hecadlock. Thé&y pulled him backwaéd

onto the oor of the community conter with Ryan falling on top of

him. T tried to maintain my hold on the assailant's wrist and ip




. + s
« ¥

the melee 'tl;at follogd the knife was dislodgec,'the assaillant
taken éway‘and the Congressman, looking: distraught and frightened,

remained on the ground.

I helped;him up and noticed that there was blood on the right
front side of his shirt as well as on his right trouser leg. As he
sat éh'a»bench, X asked him if he was vwounded. He said, "I don't know,
X just don't know." X opened.ﬁis shixt and looked at the right side
of‘his:chest but there was no wound there. The hand that held the
knife had been cut during the struggle and it was the blood of the
a;sailant that spotted Ryan's clothing. As X léoked up I saw that
Jim Jones had quicély obsexrved the scene. X told him to call the
bolicc at once, that we had just witnessed an attempted murdér. He

said he would do so but %3 never did.

Ovex Congressman Ryaﬁ's protest that it was not necessary, 1
asked Jim Jones to Eall the doctor at once. The doctor nevex
arrived. (The doct?r aid pot arxive unti% long'after éhe.Congressman
had depaxted and'thén apparently to bxing a vat of péison'Kool»Aid.)

At th&t point %t was deciéed ghat Congressman Ryan Qould‘go back to
Geoxrgetown, . that Dwyer would ride with him éo-thé Port Kaituma.
aixstrip to arrangce forx Qn additional plane in the'mo;ning and éhat
he, Dwyer, would return to Jonestown that‘evening.

Before the truck to Port Kaituma left, Don Harxis told me

: st .
that therxe were automatic weapons in Jonestowng {K;xﬂice officerxr
N N x ) rt . ;;:: . . _ N
. . L i 0’“
in Port Kaitvma the previous cvening had told him. Ik asked me to assess

: ol
the nood: in Jonestownn 1 told him that X was very worried. He

asked me, "Do you thipk Jones may try to pull off a 'mass suicide?'"

I could only answer, "X hope not." bon then put his hand on v

]
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shoui‘dg_i‘ and’ said, "“y aon't yox;‘ co‘m’e back;'w,i‘x‘; *né‘w?" X
agsweréd,‘"lhcaﬁc hexe knowing there wcgé seriOUS‘xiéks involved and
'with,ghe dual ‘hope of gettiné'as many}pébple,ouq as I could Qnd of
calming the troubled waters. X think I have to stay and heip buyer
process those,who'want to Ieaye tomorxow ‘morning. " We shook hands
aﬁa,hq\ieft; 1 was néVCr ko sece Don Harris again. Leo’Ry&n and I
walked together to the truck which was to take him back. to the airstrip
’at,Port Kaituma. .He thanked me for my help and said he hoped that

his preseﬁce had not created.a problem. "I hope you're not mad at
meufOrfqominéuﬁfhevaddea, I told him that aithough ?ggnigiqaliy

felt it would have been bettex if he had not éome,‘hié conduct was

S0 o?eﬁ_and ﬁricndly'that;perhap§ it would 5}} work out well. I

said, "It is as. if you Openeéﬁa winddw to a yoom which had been

sealed off for yearxs. Most people here I sure were -pleascd at that
Spcningg I hope it does not drive the leadgrsﬁip into a fit of
‘paxanoia." At the'tfuCk we shook hands and‘heJSaid, "You saved my

Jife back there. When you get to the West'égast, let's hﬁve dinner
togethefih . - . | |
' Upon my réturn to the community centex axea, Uo;es summoned
Charles Garry and me to rmeet with some of his advisors. "Thistéaﬁ

be  the best day dn the history of Jonestown," X.said to Harrxiet Tropp.
“Some people who want to lcave are leaviﬁg. The pésitivé aspects of
Jonestown have been scen and f£ilmed. ¢?hc Congtéssman'has told me

the he will ‘write .an objective, report and that there will be no
hearings." 'She looked -at me and scxeaned, “"You're cxazy, you're

cxazy." And thus the mecting began. «
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\
N ., Jim Jones bcg‘.d describ;ng tlhc sitix‘at.. as terrible. He
dﬁd.ndt ordex the attack on the‘Congressman, he said, but he would no
Jéoubt‘be blamed foxr it.. (I had concluded by éhen.that'aoneg.had |
ordexcd Don Sly, the man wpo hgd caxlier attacked Ryan, to kill him.
I£ Sly had wanfecd to kill_gyan initially he could have plunged the
knife into the Congressmaé's back several‘timcs before mny of us
could have intecrceded. Inste;a,he held him in a headlock, placing
..the knife‘fiat against his chest. By telling K@Qﬁ what he planned
to do,'he gave us adequate time to prevent the attack.)

\ "Jones continued: "Fhe men wﬂo left hexe all did it because they
love me so .much that they want to destroy the enemy. They are going
to do that now and although I am innocent, X will be blamed for that."
X told him that Dale Paxks, his fatheg and his brother-in-law left
because the conditions wexe too harxrsh for them, that while they would
not publicly critic?z;;?ones, neither would they commit crimes on

J

behalf of Jim Jonces.
|

others will." He s%id, "When Larry Layton embraced me it was a cold

im waved ny comments aside and said, "But

embrace dﬁd I knew then that he was going to kill. Theref&re, I
mast take action now, the pcopieidemand it." The people were sitting
guicﬁly and|patiently at' the community centex demanding nothing: X
s&id, "Jim, you cannot take some action based upon a p}emonition
or a vision or a fecling." Jim xeplied, "We have proof that thoy
are going to shoot down -the planc - shoot up thaé plane." I f{elt
certain then that Jones had ordered Layton and othexs to kill a
nuaber of people.

In xeconstiructing the events now, X belicve that Jones gave me'-
that. information Jjust minutes before the shooting at the airstrip

which took the lives of five people. At that point, Maria Katsaris,
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Charles Garxy and I entered the East house, a man wWas dispatcheq,

’

‘. P IRw N (. ( (L ‘ '

' Pl ‘-

one of ‘the womon\w:t ‘whom Jim Joncﬂ-&aued en!!keu and asked to sce

4

Joncs alonc. He stood up, walked over to her and they shaxed a l

whispered convexsation. ' Jones then addressed me. "You and Garxy

go to the East house. The.people axe very angry about what you have
done hqfe. Go ‘thexe at once.™ )
"Jim McBlvéne accompanied us on the walk to a cottage some
distance from the community center. I did not notice whether McElvane
was armed, but sincc he was six feet, eight inches tall and weighed
approximately three hundred pounds, it hardly mattered. Just after

appaxently to guard us/ Xt was Donald Sly, the man who had just |
assaulted Congressman Ryan. Several minutes latexr, a group of e;chgi
L\Xtcn men camé running down from the direction -of the community
centex toward our cottage. They wexe shouting, "Let's get them.
Let's bring them up. Let's get them now." Since Charles and I vere

the only apparxcent "theqf I turned to Charles and observéd, "This

does not ook good.™" But the men ran past the cottage in which we

were held and into a small guard shack a few feet away, from which

they removed large numbers of semi—automagic-rifles. One nan
cagried three, othexs éa%rieq two. Two young stxoﬁgly-bui}t nen
struggled with what appaxently was an ammunition case, which they
carviecd up toward the community centex. The other men carrying
nuURerous weapons ran up the hill toward the comﬁuﬁity centex.

We heard Jam Jonev broadcas t;ﬁg ovexr the public address
system. We were some distance from the center ﬁo wc could not
catch overy word, but I heaxd him sayb "Thexe iéfgreat dignity in
death.,  We must all dice."  Later he said, "Tim St;bn s not ouxr only

cnemy, there arce others." Later X was infoxmed that a survivor -of




the massacre’ said th'\Jones announced at the n"cing that there were

to be murdexs aé the airstrip.
’ ;ﬁithén minutes, two young black men came‘running down f£xom
thé cormunity cénter towardﬁthc East house. One of them told Sly
that he could then rxeport to'the community ccnter. One of them, a
man named Poncho, who had been the master of cexremonies at tpe
- re. 5
performance the evening before, called my name. On my’:irfx visit
to Jonéstowﬁ I had spoken with him about my work in ‘the investigation
‘ of the assassination of Drx. Kxng. I cane out of the.house to whexe

he was stand;ng and I was followed by Charles Garry Pancho said,

"Man, we are all going to die. There is great dlgnxty in death
This is the way to struggle aga;nsh facism
I said to him what I would have said to the group at the
cémmunity centex hadTI been allowed to be préﬂent ét the final
meeting. X said, "There is no dignity in suicide. Suicide is
the' absence of strug?lcTwwor se, the denial of strugglc." He stoﬁd
there smiling at me.penignly as X continped. "PEncho, killingl
|children is not a struggle against. facism. Xt is facisﬁ." He
did not héar.anithing I said. He appecared to be calm, relaxed,.
almost'euphoric. He repéated, "Man, it's beaut@ful”to die, we are
all going to die now." |
I was particularly concexned with his usc of the pronoun "we"
and wondcred if Chaxles and I wexc 1ncluded in it. I decided not
to put that qucthon to him directly bec sause X £elt that the answex
| nmight be terribly disapponking to me. IXnstead,l said, "Well,
Pencho, if you have made up your mind, X guess tlfere is nothing X
can do, but at least you will know that Charldes and X will be able
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to, tc]l of the last minutes of Jone.;town." I h%_ injeét’ed a new

Lthought 1nto the discourse and he shook hlo head and looked at ne.

s cx

'for<aimoment. Then he oa;d, "Marh, you are‘'a good wr;ter, that's

rxght. You tell the world about_xty" e then put his axms axound

me as well and saxd goodbye. As they staxted to' lecave I called''to

He said, "When it's all

«

I‘said,

themg “pancho, how do we get oat of hete?ﬁ

over: ln a few minutes, Jugt call a plane. "I'dén't‘have a

- plane and you don't have a phone. How do X walk out of here’"

Pancho pozntcd toward Lhe hill behind the East houoe and said,. "Walk
'ug that hill over -the cFest and Qown the hxll: tha?'s where you 1)1
find the xoad." Poncho and his associate ran back toward‘ﬁhe

community center and Charles and I ran in the opposite dirxection up

-

the hill as instructed. ’ e : ‘

¥

" As we got part way up the hill ovexr the rough terran, X
heaxd Jim Jones' voice cxying, ‘in tones of deep angu;sh, "Mother,

-, mothexr, mother, mother, mother, mothex.” Then there was -silence.

i . ' - ’ ' \" o
The silence was shatterxed by some exght§&¢o&ninety‘rounds of 'amminition
which apparently werxe £ired from auntomatic ox: semi~auntomatic rifles.

Charles and X moved up the hill. X gave him my hand aé he stumbled

in a ravine and then on some vines. X knew that Chaxrles was. seventy

years old and that it would take a)l of our combined energies to get

us both -through the jnnglcs of Guyana and back to Amerlc“. Y knew

the bush had becn ‘'described as the laat completoly unexploxed gunglew

in the world.. X knew that among the texrors in the jungle wexe jaguax,

ocelot,, scoxpions, vampire bats and boa constricgors[ I kncw that the

Géb)uuu% ahead 'were to hold many terrors foxr us. .
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d by MaxX Lane
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v 1

As ‘we f%gd from the sounds of muxder in Joneukown, Charles
Garry and XI saw @ .Aﬁxeld of cas:Qva—plants ahead. 'Ve croosed a,
'xavine and foxced our waY“bcﬁweeh_spiked'plqnts, stumbling over
vines, tugged at by odd' and sticky vegetatioﬁ,andxlow jungle grcwth,‘
1 carried a small bag with a shoulder strap. Consqéuently}~bot@
of niy hands.were free. Charles caxxried a heavy brieﬁCaee; At one
po;nt, as we wexe but halfway=toward the crest of the hlll, Charles
'almost;collapsed. He said thut he could go no furthex thhout a
break. I told him that I‘wbuld\nevef‘abandon him and that we would
both walk out of there together. I uxgea him to suron all of his
enexgy so that we could conouex the crost o£ the hxll be fore people
in anestown, havxng'thelr murdexr aesxonmcnto therc, mlghu tuxn the;rl
a ttentxon toward thc cast and see us« I took hig brxefcase and his
hand and Logether we made it to the top of the cascava fxeld. Aftér .
a brief rest we descended until we were close to the road. Thexe,
between the dense bush and the cassava;planﬁs( vie paused,to»observc
any’ooséible actigéty on the road. ¥ asked Charles whatvhe carricd
in ‘his bricfcase témake it so heavy Hc handed it to me and I saw
the People's Templc files with which hx° bricfcase bulged. He
explained, "I'ﬁ still theix lawyexr, you know. 'They never sent nme
a letter discharging me." X allowed as (o how the fiting squad .

probably carried a sinilar message but ‘he would not heaxr of it.
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We began >to~mé.'slowly" out of Jonestown .}:i,ng headway neax

the bush and using the cassava fox light covex. Suddenly we saw

'thxec men on the oLher sxde of the xoaa Two were carry;ng wooden

footxlockers on theix backs. Charles later told me ‘that he thought
they had been armed with Jong guns. I whispered to Charles to
follow me and X -dove headlong into the bush. We fought with vines

and were cut by plants with razox shaxp spikes as in panic we

. fbrgea'deeper and deeper into the jungle. We wexe by then almost

exhausted and.it was too dark to see more Lhan a few fcet ahead ,i

changcd direction ‘and walked until it .was too.dark to see where we

‘wexre. ‘Chaxles and I then fell to ‘the jUngle~£loér;' It was just -

seven p.m. and’we knew”that first light;was almost elevén hours ahead.

) As the rain drzppca from the 150-foot cancpj formcd by the

%

tree tops, it secmed as if someone ox something was. 100ving xnexorablv

. toward us. Suddenly X saw a flashlight coming toward ug. Nc hid

beﬁiné a fallen_logtapd_walted. The flashl;ght cane closer{ then
flicketcd.o&t and then on again. It was a giant firefly. |

We knew that the jungle was home ‘for many, croatureu that
crawled, Jncludxng acorpxono, tarantulas and varwt‘eg of po;sonous f
spiders. We 'knew that .cats, lncludxng theigg;ggfand bold jaouar,'
wéve about. We knew that snakes, xncludxng the ‘emall and llghtnlng

¥

fast deadly varxety, abounded and that boa constrxctorc were *

‘plenprul. X had heaxd that. Lhc vampxre bat that travelcd at nlght

in larxge flock“ had ‘been 'seen in the aLea. When ‘they pite into fles h
'thcy%sccrcte‘an anti-coagulant that keeps the blood £lowing -and the
wounds from healing. 'Yet, with human killers ro%ming the arca, the

bush was more hospitoble than the road {rxom Jonestown.
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. } re&chcd.into my luggage and found a pac!!%e of cough. drops.

Aftex X had purchascd Lhcm in New York, X was displeased to note
Lhat the £xrut Yisted xngrcdxent was sugar. Hexe in the bush the
sugaxr provided n meal. Charles and X cach sucked on a cough dxop

and followed the main course with .a vitamin C pill that Charles .

carxied. For devsertpiﬁuﬁﬁs-a‘pcnicillin tabletpalso provided by
Charle;fnZaken with ‘the hope that Lhe bleed;ng wounds we had
suffered as we thrashed through the underbrush might hoal w;thouu
infection. We talked quietly through the night, often jolted into -
a panic of silcnce by the séund of something approaching, hesitatingu
ana at last retreatlno. _
| Charles seemed confident that as ;OOH as the sun rose he would
lead us dixectly to the road. He said that he had,aﬁ excel}en%
sense of direction.z My xeason told me that Qe were lost, pexhaps
hogelessly lost. Ifblamcd nmyself for haﬁkng led'ug 50 Seeply into
thé jungle in a panicked response to those men on éhe'rOadlwho nay
not have eveb seen Ss and who, even if they had, might have been
moxe intent upon escaping than harming us.

" Now we wexe alone., I was stxangely conrfoxted by Charles’
certainty that he knew exactly whexe the rOad’qas and at the same
time annoyed by what was projected as his contewpt for the hazaxds
of the bush. . L ‘

It vas dar}; so daxk that X litérally could not see ny hand
before my facc t the JIrK a;xport in New York, X had purchased a
watch because the one I had becn wearing persicted in stopping C
regulaxly.  The neow wateh was the first one X cJ;r owned that bed &

Light switch. Xt was more than a little reassuring to be able to
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clock t.hc time and ..,ome cmall J.J.ght cvery 1. mxnuteo through
the nxght -Charles said that ‘he had to ur;nate and he stood up and
took a fow steps. X nxged him not to walk around as we mxght ‘be
separated and he might step on a snake. ‘Ié was;then that I knew
how important it was to me that i-was not alone, although my reasons
told me that my companion's presence in no real way increased my
-chances for survival. Yct when Y talked to Charles abhout glmple
matLerg, and he answered, the cold sweat, the rapid heaxtbeat that
I was so aware of experiencing subsided. Xt was as though pan;c
began to give way to reason becauée there was anothex human being
presenk. | ' | “

F
T I thought of my father, about to celebrate his €Zth bixthday
within a week and how the news of my death might afkect him. In
natugc, as it was intended for us, chi}dren-égg;e& theix parxents.

‘In war and in the violent society that we had become, all of the rules

for lee and death had been rendered usele . L { ‘”a

f@hought of my lady, and how the quiet texror thut X bé
b7C

had lapsed into on the flooxr of ‘the beautiful and deadly vlace
woald be outdone in Memph;s by hexr anxiety and fear. I thought that -
I just wanted to see héxr one moxe time to say the thxnge Lhat X

k]

should have said long ago.

I xemembered clearly then hov che had beggca me not Lo go to
Guyana, Mayavg that my ler would bhe in danger ;f Jones ever was
ariven bhy madncss to action. At that time I told hex tnat X felt
an obligation to so many good and decent people ‘that X had wet in.
Jonestown. She swiled and asked pe i€ T was not?:nterwoav;ng my

sense of adventure with my obligations. X den;oo it then. HNow
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in the gunglc X wonde’l if she was xight. X krf that whatever

thrst for -adventure I night have hac by then had been satisficd.

X jpst wanted to be homre. ’

The stars came out and, we could seé them through the trges.
Then the moon; the light was hharé as it contrasted with the darknessandl
the jﬁngle floor and was scattq;ed in odd patches by the.swaying
tree tops. Too soon the moon and the stars were gbne and two urban
.lawyeré were again enveloped in total darknesé.

Mooquxtoes attacked us, biting through our cloth;ng and buzzing
in formatzon about our hecads. It was only'much later .that the.
possxbll;ty ‘of malarie-was brought to my attention. Ants and flies
bit us as well. As annoying and painful as those bites were, it
was the thought‘of sqakes and lérge cats that texrorized me in the
darkness. We copld éec nothing. We wexe vulnerable to any attack. .
' We werxe deﬁenseless.%
control ovex my own éestin§ was when I was placed in a 80qthetn jail

i
for demonstrating for eguality rsome yeaxs before. Then too, I knew

The last time X felt such an absence of

that I was entirgly at the mexcy of events I could not contxol, could
not begin to.dinfluence, and could not even understand.

Panic and hopelessﬁess returned with the blackness. I
struggled to use reason; to conjure up a method which coﬁid take
us out of there. I prayed that Charles knew the way. Paxt of me
belxcvcd Lhat he could, not be SO sure and yet wrong. But logic told
me that even those who knew the bu :h would probably be lost if
they were with us.

Y asked Charles how far {rom the road he thbught we were. He
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said that he thqnghtgé‘were not: moxe than l"SOQar'ds away. This

,conf;xmcd ny own - belxef I had ﬁeard of a planc that crashed in New

,bngland " The survxvors were but half a mxle from a road which: would

safert
have taken ‘them, to ~aeery_ They -died inﬁa.foxest aftex having circled

. ¥

in vain. for days. ' .

I felt sympathetically toward Charles and X decided to shaxe

i

_the information that I had securcd from with him. Of

‘the possibilityjof additional potential problems.

proposal. X said, "Charles, a human being's life may depend ﬁpon '

course, since he had been counsel for the Temple for a year and a
half and I had only Lwo nonths before *'learned of thc exxétence
of - the People g memple, Garry presumably kpnew fax more about the

crlmxnal conspiracy to murder than I did. PBut he was so detexmined

[T

to ma;nggnythe,Temple as a client that T wanted to brief him about

b6
b7C

Beforxe telling him about my fxank exchanges with X

swore him to absolute secrecy. He asked if he might share the
information Jjust with Pat Richartz, his legal assistant. .Since Ms.

Richartz was not noted for discretion, X was firnmly opposed to that

youxr absolute compitment to secxecy . e agreed to tell no one.

He kept his promise oniy until he Yeturned to Sgn’Francisco and there,

at a large press conference, he announced, ""ark Lane's souxce was

["  He described her as

" He thgs\endangered hexr life

ané mine as he violated the attorney-client rule regarding privileged

information. Charles Garry had-been known for his fiexce loyalty
L)

to canses committed to social change and progress. His legal carecx
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,'Was rcbleﬁe \with his‘tated opposition to what‘ referxed to as "finks,

l s

pl ‘and informants." More An sorrow than in'angexr X puzzle as to
P P

'3why he dccxded to bccome an informant and turn his back upon a long

¥
o

'rccord of dedication to principle. I can only hope that Garry's

lapse was caused by the terr;blc trauma of. our shared experxences
, at Joncstown. o e ."’ Vo
At £irxrst light X made a proposal to Charles aboﬁt'ﬁbw'to‘
escape'from the jungie prison. I thouéht of our assets§~q%wo
intelligent men facing the most important test of 6ur'live° .I
"’recalled that in my shouldex bag I carr;cd a to;let artlclc klﬁ
- which contazned a small prec;slon naxr o£ foldlngiecxs»orot I had
'purchascd them at an aixpoxt storxe more than a year Qéf&re wpcn a
‘salesman told me it would bc useful to -trim my moustache.i‘1|hgd
*|:never used them., Just before leaving the Unitcd'séaﬁcé X hﬁé
‘.purchaoed three paixs of white unaershorts and they vere in ny bag
”'vtxll scaled in thexr orlglnal package. X oropoocd that we cut the
undexrshoxts into otrlpo and that we carxefully maxk the' trailwxéadlng
from our base = the place where we had -camped for the night.  In tht
Afash;on we could always retrace oux steps back to the baqe,.‘gnfident.
then that cach new foray would begin approx;mauoly laO ya rds £xom |
our dest}natxon. At dawn, Charles was xmpatxent,  He‘qald he #new
exactly where the road was and did not wish to waste tinme éit?
strips. of cloth.  I.becgged him to humor me. Afﬁer,I had:cut'éwo paix
of shorts into stxips, Charles left for the xoad. He Galked quickly,
wanting to gét out'of there at once. I trailed behind, placing .

strips on vines and trees cvery few fecet. Y hadehanded a numbex of

narkexrs to Chaxles but he refused to place nost 'of thom due to his
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-abundant. opl.xmx.,m. “rty-five minutes latexr wegvere hopelesqu lost
.'lﬂ wﬁat haﬂ been described as the last unexplored jungle ln the world.
7Wc tnied'to,find out way back to the base but we had moved so_qulck}y,
had used toe few marherg and it was so dgfk and dense in the bush,
that we were unable to locate -the cottoﬁatfgll. At that desperate
hour ﬁe'were lost, almost hopelessly and irretrievably 1ost} ?hen,
at 7:45 Sunday mornxng, we heard runnxng through the bush In
the green, dripping rain forxest, ovexgrown by vines and underarow»h
and covered by a txiple canopy draped across hardwood trees, xt vas
inpossible to determine f£xrom which direction the sounds came. We ‘
froze and listened. ‘Within moments "I heard the reports of some .
ﬁifteep to twenty shots being fired. X hearad mére creamlng and
more sounds of pcople thrashing about in the jungle. We wexe afraid
to move for it was impossible to move quie%ly. Moving %he:e meant
crushing fallen branches, breaking vines, repelling plapts w;th

' sharp thorns. Often it meant stumbling and falling. We remained

+

still. We were both lost and in dangerx inbeing found. I felt ny
angex surxge agaiﬁét Charles; his false confidence might cost ug ouy
lives. But, together, patiently, we searched fox the cot ton trail.

ré

At last he found a cotton stxip, and I found another‘add finally
we wexe back at the base. This time X was,fixm.‘ Charies was
chastencd by our close call and by;then as reepectfnl of the bush
as I was qunq the basc as Lhe hub to which we could always return,
we setl out in the opposite dlrcctlon from the previous foray. This
time we marked the trail cvery five fect. In time ve fognd the road.
Carcfully and caut{ously we moved, kecpingethe cassavew and

banana trees to our left and the bush to our riqhh; Ve wexre near

the xroad but not on it. Much later, at a bend in the yoad, we sav
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the 'guz,)ré liouse. Wh‘ we did not know was whct.r it was occupied by

armed éuards. Charles and I held a whispered conferxence in the bush.

oy

.Wg agreed - that very likély the post” had been abandoned. We heaxd

sounds of a helicopter and then a light fixed wing plane. I suggested

“that we remain in the bush another hight theorizing that suxely by

the next day Amerxican military, trucks would turn the road into a

highway. We were, aftex all, contemplating the lives and deaths of

approximately onc thousand Americans. (A week later, the first

vehicle had not yet arxived.) Charles said that he would not spend

'hnother minute there. He dropped.his briefcase, picked up a pole
. that had beén used to prxop up a banana tree heavy laden with fxuit and

' Jooking like Don Quixote, he bravely xushed the guaxd house. He

tore open the door, prepared to spear anyone who might"harm us. No

one was there. A fow small piglets rooted ahout the shack. X
f ] :

. i ' ) \
- picked up our luggage and together we ran for freedom down the rxoad
| .o ) PRI +

to Port Kajituma less than ten miles away.

-

L
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SOME QURESTIONS .
@ Mark Lane

In an eight—month period beginning in June, 1977, almost

one thousand Amerxicans left their homes to settle'in the

interior of Guyana. Women, men and children of vaxying ages

fled from the ghettoes of America to pursue a dream in a jungle

The news media and the opinion makers, including

cleaxing.

" spokesmen for organized xeligion, have begun the obligatory

ritualistic condemnation of cults to explain this phenomenon.

Jim ‘Jones pursued power. His mannex was disarming and
sympathetic-b&t his goal was to control.
town sllppxnglfrom his grasp he cought to demonstxate the ulti~

e hats Maty

WWhen he felt JdJones-

l ,
mate power that his cna&VJ“aehxc leaders nzp.could wield.,

Had his suxcxde been followed by thc voluntaxy deaths

of his followers his de tiny would have bcen £ulfalled

Unablc to arrange for that conclusion, he ordered Lhe NaSS

of all

nurdex of hundxods of men, women and chxldren, conf;dent that
‘the Arerican government and the American news media would
accept his sxmpl;si;c explanation of the cvint.

Jim Joneo was a fa;th healex who nevé#hcaleo by faith.

ﬁé sént‘h)~ legions quite Jwteral)y lnto the garbaoc cans
of his intended victims and into their bedroows to xwwnage
about: for facts about them so that he conlg later appcaf to
have recelilved the information in somc.mystic fashion. A

consunmate confidence man is well cquxppcd to understand

3. DY PUTI i - |
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. _and egmpathize with the burcaucxats in the editorial offices

-

and in Washington. He presuned they would buy his final
fl;m-flam and help hxm .convert nass nmurdexr 1nté§é¢xaa;aeLyc
- MASSs guxcxdng'ln that fashion this matter ‘could be forgotten
aftex a few sincexely uttered woxds about the cvils of cults
| and brain washing. With that cxplanation of the deaths Amerlcq
need not ask why a thousand of its sons and daughters felt
‘they had to jouxney elsewhere in a search for human dignity,
oxr why they believed that they gyovexrnnent was indifferent to
their concerns. Yet no question is settled until it ig
scttled pxoperly. |
As the massacre was endingAanlundetermined numbexr of

people fled from Jonestown lnto the ;nhovpzt ble bush. As

day after day‘pa°sed the Amer;can government made no serious
effort to reqcue -them, thUa provza:ng ov;&ence tha "Hﬁhir
Q{ovfh(, Josntown 3\-[1’0(‘50

L}K:orxglnal assess ment«had validity' Had they not been poorxr
blacks involved in what they perceived as an expexriment in
Socialism, perhaps their government night have been more
xesponsive. Indeed, had ‘they been the coxpses of fallen
prisoners of war rotting in the carth of Viet Nam, -they

would have been retrieved with dispatch and cexemony.

‘As ‘'word of the deaths reached the United States, the

Rew York 7Times proclaimed in banner headlines Qi Novewbex
21, 1978, that hundreds had died "in an apparent nass

suicide."  The New York Post reported "400 In Mass sSulcides~
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"smiling Cultists Line Up Fox: Poison."

Jart Tive=--Page Three

By the next day the' . |

New York Times was referring to the "mass suicide" and was

pﬁbiishiné data. from psychologists “to explain:théfmass
sﬁicide'in Guyana." ' .

Five days. latexr the Associated Pxess posed thefquestion,'
“"Asks why more than 900 people ‘obediently Look the;r own

The 'answexr can only lie in

'y

lives at the prophet's behest.

" another. jungle of the human mind."

At thxs poznt only tuu .eyewitnesses to the deaths have
gzven publxc accounts. One, Stanley Clayton, sald that the

poison.” ‘He said ‘that "hﬁndreds had to be forced“ and that
“sometimes the poison was administerxed intravenously by
nurses and sometimes by the doctor "

Clayton said that when Chrlstlne Millex tola Jones,.

"X have a xight to do with my lifc what X want-and you have

no xight to take it away from me," Jones replied, "Y can't

leave any member of my family behindl.® Clayton said that-

]

. * . i . . ¥ i . ) o
the "entixce groapxwas_then_surronnded\gzwfozens of guaxds

_ ] V7
armed with pistols, rifles and crossbows? Clayton said that

Jones and the guards pulled those who resisted towaxd the
poison pots. . . 7
The other surviving witness, 0Odell Rhodes, also stated,

that "armed guards ringed the asseicbly hall.™ ’He_also said
. . )
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s .. that infants and children, many cxying, were led to.a table
i »at the assembly hall whexe a nurse squirxted cyanide down thei}
throats with a syxinge. |
I do not doubt that some, including Jim Jones, voluntarily
"took theif own lives. It appears, howevexr, that many were
muxdexed. Xn the ca’sé{. of those who were shot, ox' injected with
the poison ovexr their objections, the crime of murdex is . ;
apparent. | | | . -
But even for othexs, oxdexed to drink the poiﬁon with
crossbovis, plstols and semi-automatic rifles po*nted at ‘themn,
QUM.?A/
the question,was Aot whethex to live ox die but in which

mannex they would die.

Fox Joneé and the Now York Times, the deaths can be

: {
explained as ritual suicide. ¥For those concexned with the
facts, the matte\& appears to be far more comolef.
While the carnage contxnued 1n Jonestown,atuthe

headquaxters of the Peoples Temple in Georgetown, thc

capital of Guyana, four more bodies were found. Sharxon
Anos and hef three' childxen were‘founé in a bathxoom with‘
theixr throats slit from car to car. Near!the boéiQS‘waﬂ
found a reclatively &ull meat cleaver. These deaths too.
wexe descrlbod as "buxdijls“ by the Amexican authorities
and ncws mcdla. How Lhc £oat could have been accompli shed:
was not'explaincd. Quictly the authoritiecs in Guyana

arrccted a veteran member of the Peoples Temple and chaxged
Y

him with the four murders.
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The differcence between suicide and muxdex may be felt

in texms of long Yange effect. If a number of arxmed, well

financed and expexicnced ‘killexs are at laxge thexe may be

need for some concexrn. Dspecially is this so in-view of

the Jim Jones "Last Stand" plan.
Many contingency plans which wexe to bg put into action

upon the death of Jim Jones.had been deve}oped. Thése who were

in the innex cixcle of leadexship in Jonestown, Georxgetown

and San Prancisco were aware of the Last Stand plans and all

wexe committed to carrying them ou?. Many of them have , .

survived the massacxe. .

Xf Jones had been arxested the Teuwple leadexship was

‘obligated to repond by kidnapping public oﬁficials. At present

only Larxy Layton has been arrested in conncctlod with the
muaxder of Congressman Ryan 'and othexs. X have been as chd

that Layton is so poorly regarded by the present leaoership.

that it seems unlikely that anyone will be kidnapped due

. to his arrest. , .y

In the cvent of a majox shoot~out oxr "mass suic%de",
the Last Stand plans called for the intiﬁiation of a five-
stage program: ‘
Stage One- All of the "dcfcctor*" are to‘be‘killéd.

A "dcfccto?b&q any forn x menbexr of éhé Pcoplets
Tcmplc. Nigh on the list are formex promihent templ.e

. )
menbers, especially those who have spoken out against

the Tomple since leaving.  The person who has been
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given the assignméntqprescntiy resides in the San Fran-
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' @

] No Cariy odf*f’fl."s ¢ feqrin
cisco hecadquartexs of the Temple. Many lettexs fxom
that person to Jim Jones discuss the assignpcnt. The
letters were sigped with the code name TEKO. TEKO also

J
purchased weapons in the United States and shipped them

.

to Guyana.

‘Stage Two--Newspapers, radic and television reporters

who had published hostile staterents about the Temple
were also to.be killed. 2among those named as Luture
taxgets wexe Lester Kinéolving, Marshall XKilduff and ‘Phil

Tracy. o . L T .

Stage Three--Xf it appeared that the Temple was being
credited with having accomplished a xevolutionary act o

on behalf of socialism and against the American govexnment
/ L .
by carrying out the program of "mass xevolutionaxy suicide,™

the survivors were to identify with the act. However,

&y

if the "mass suicide,™ having been accomplished, was

disapproved of by the public, then the Tempie survivoré

wexe to declare Jones a fascist or a paranoid and
disassociate from the act. The group's total lack of

contact with rxeality can best bhe undexstood by theix

»

'failure‘to‘understand-that:mhny would be ‘appalled at

mass mourder even when disguised as suicide.

Stage Four--To politicize the event, g.s.'public officials

were to be killicd after the suicide. *She Seerct Sexvice,
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e charxged with the protectlon of publ*v offlclals, is
now deeply concexned with that possibility.

' Stage Five--Large sums of money were to be given to

the Soviet Union. When the Soviet diplomats were.

Seutve [ Hoellictno
informedgby the Tempfa}that sevexal million dollars

were to be given tOfthem, they declined. They suggested
instead that Jones give theboney to UNXCEF. Jones
was upset bY'the_fesponse and said, “This is a slap

in ‘the face." Just aftex the massadre} threef Temple

-~

_loyal;sts verxe arrc ted with half a‘million dollars,
weapon, and lettexs to the Soviet Embassy in Geoxgetown.
One of the three men had previously been instxucted by
Jones to: shoot Jones in the hcad to be surc that he

» th hed bew
was dead. After the deaig of Jones 43%s u:ea, the

0
nen were{.hauxm,eduto pursue their journey by e AR Aee
Their destination was the Soviet Embassy in Geoxgetown.
Aftexr having completed that task they were to return
to San Francisco with inséructions.
ihc Temple had amassed moxe than ten million dollaxs,
Moe )
%ﬂmt of whzch was maintained in Temple accounts. " Most of
the money was -secured through of“erlngs whlch rcﬂulted from
from fake faith healing sessions and from propcrty donations.
t Vexy few of the Temple leaaers knew that Jones kept"-
three million:dollars, alwo £ all in one hundred dollar bills
in his cabin in Uénostown. Few also knew that in once numbered

¢
Swiss bauk account was kept 21,622,794.00. In another he
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hcpt $3,550,000.00  Anothex two million dollaxs xezd maxntaxned

¢lsewhere. These numbered accounts were ostensibly under the

contrxol) of Esther Lillian Mueller, a;h eldexly and irrational.

women who Jones had chosen for hexr inability to understand

'ﬁhé nature of the documentglwhich she signcd. Very likely she

e

died in .Jonestown thinking she was a paupex, not xealizing
that she was a millionaire. | -

These overseas bank apCounts wexe established upon the
instructions given by a formex activist.in the Temple who now
offexs himself to the news mediavas a.v;rtuous and brincipled
critic of the Temple's w;ongdoings. S

wéllwfinanced, axmed and expcniencéd groUp of committed

f*":-&
neng ¢

hi

women rmust now decide Lif there has bccn enough klllxng.
Perhaps the shocked response of ‘the entire world to the nad-
ness at Jonestown will detex them from carryihg éut the ILast
Stand plans. PeihaPS'ihc death of Jin}Jonesvwill free many of
the men and women who were tied to'him through emotional,

psucdo~political and sexual actions and commitments. X£ not,

the fature may hold some texror. Xf so, we néed only contemplate

the past and ask—--Why?

Why @id the State Department insist that all was well
at the pastora{)peaceful communxcy in Jonestown° Since the
FBI wonitoxed the radio communlcatxons b )ccn Jonestown and
San Francisco, how was it possible for hundxcdq of weapons
to &Qu*lanwcollcctcd and purxchased in thegyUnited States and

Wenall,
uL§n;,“4; transported to Guyana?
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v Why was x,effort madé to provide f;‘xrity for 'Rep.

Ryan in the face of ali the national polxce agencies knew Coo

about the volatile situation in Joncstown?
Wexce 2 pexsonnel of intelligence agencies in Jones-

«t
town and,the Temple'a xealdences and offices in Georgetown

\
and San Francisco, as Jones suspected° . "_;
Know;ng'all that the agencxeg of ‘the U.S. government
knew about the possxbxllty of violence in Jonestown, why wexe
the media, the Congressman and the xelatxveﬂ not warned about
the dangcr°
‘What could have been done to prevent thn murder My
,,qm{(czurfc
own modest cfforts saved six lives and pootponed the death

of Leo Ryan foxr a short time. The U.S. Govexnment knew that

Jones was involved in serious discussions with the Soviet

“Union to Lransport the Amexicans at Jonevtown to RU°SAa. Jones

i
understood that the Jonestown res;dents would not constxtute

a collcctxve 1n the Soviet Union but that each pnroon or

,

fami%y'un;t would be assigned to a city and g;ven a job and

%

a plact to live. . * \

Most of the people at Jﬁnestown Aaid not wish to xeturn

home to a ghetto and looked forwaxd to a new life in the

’

‘Sov1et Union. BAn arrangement to facilitate such a move could

s
Lo - ,
have rcoulted <> mectings ‘hetween Soviet and U.S. officials.

The result might have been acutely embaxrxassing to an acdmini~

stration which has focused so sharply upon huvman rights violations
@
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and some fine xeportexrs might have been saved.

.
s .
¥

Yet the lives of almost a d%usand Anmexicans, ' a Congressman

Instead of

‘negotiationAthe U.S..Govexrnment, knowing the risks, choée

confronta tion.
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The :xesult is clear.
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"The ‘question is--why?






